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	PROPOSAL FORM


Domiciliary Care Agencies
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Please attach a copy of:
· Business Plan,
· Director(s) CV’s,
· Statement of Purpose,
· Proof of CQC application,

Domiciliary Care Agency Proposal Form
	IMPORTANT INFORMATION

	
Completing this form does not guarantee that we are able to provide insurance to you but enables us to approach third parties markets who will use the details provided to form the basis of any quotation offered.
Please read the following carefully before you sign and date the Declaration on Page 11.
IMPORTANT NOTICE CONCERNING YOUR DUTY TO MAKE A FAIR PRESENTATION OF THE RISK
Before the insurance policy takes effect, the proposer has a duty to make a fair presentation of the risks to be
insured under the insurance policy.
A fair presentation of the risk is one which:
· discloses to the Insurer every material circumstance which the Insured know of or ought to know of;
or
· gives sufficient information to put Euna Underwriting on notice that it will need to make further enquiries for the purpose of revealing those material circumstances,
· which makes that disclosure referred to above in a manner which is reasonably clear and accessible to Jetsoms Ltd; and
· in which every material representation as to a matter of fact is substantially correct, and every
material representation as to a matter of expectation or belief is made in good faith.
A material circumstance is one that would influence Jetsoms Ltd’s or any other third party insurers’ decision as to whether or not to agree to provide insurance to the Insured and, if so, the terms of that insurance. If you are in any doubt as to whether a circumstance is material you should disclose it to Jetsoms Ltd.
A copy of the proposal should be retained by you for your own records.
FINANCIAL OR TRADE SANCTIONS
Jetsoms Ltd are unable to provide insurance in circumstances where to do so would be in breach of any financial or trade sanctions imposed by the United Nations or any government, governmental or judicial body or regulatory agency.
FAIR PROCESSING NOTICE
Jetsoms Ltd will treat your personal information fairly and lawfully in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998.







CONTACT DETAILS

	Contact name:
	[bookmark: Text1]     

	Contact number:
	     

	Email address:
	     

	Date of birth?
	     


Business & Proposer details

	Company name:
	     

	Do you use a trading style?
	     

	If yes to the above question, please ensure it’s noted under the company name i.e. ABC Ltd T/as ABC Hi

	Company trading address:
	     

	
	     

	
	Postcode:
	     

	Company established:
	     

	Company website:
	     

	Existing renewal date?
	12/08/2022
	Current insurer?
	     

	Existing insurance premium spend?
	     



	Employers Reference / PAYE number:
	     



	Does the business and/or activities fall outside of the following business description? If yes, please expand in the blank box below;

	Domiciliary Care Services Provider

	     












COVER REQUIRED

Please tick as appropriate;

	Employers Liability:
	£10,000,000 ☐ £25,000,000 ☐

	Public / Products Liability:
	£1,000,000 ☐ £2,000,000 ☐ £5,000,000 ☐ £10,000,000 ☐

	Professional Indemnity:
	£500,000 ☐ £1,000,000 ☐ £2,000,000 ☐ £5,000,000 ☐£10,000,000 ☐

	Legal Expenses:
	£100,000 ☐ £250,000 ☐

	Cyber Liability*:
	£250,000 ☐ £500,000 ☐ £1,000,000 ☐ £2,000,000 ☐ £5,000,000 ☐

	Management Liability*:
	£500,000 ☐ £1,000,000 ☐ £2,000,000 ☐

	· Corporate Liability
	£250,000 ☐ £500,000 ☐

	· Employment Practice Liability
	£250,000 ☐ £500,000 ☐

	*IF THESE COVERS ARE REQUIRED, WE WILL NEED TO OBTAIN FURTHER DETAILS AND A SEPARATE POLICY WILL BE OBTAINED

	

	Office cover:
	

	· Buildings
	£     

	· Computer equipment:
	£     

	· Contents:
	£     

	· Portable Equipment:
	£     

	Business Interruption Insurance;

	Loss of Revenue:
	£     

	Additional Expenditure:
	£     

	Indemnity Period (in months):
	        

	IF MULTIPLE PREMISES, PLEASE CONFIRM THE OFFICE COVER SUM INSURED LIMITS IN THE SAME FORMAT FOR EACH LOCATION, ON A SEPARATE PAGE.



FINANCIALS

Please provide details of estimated wageroll, turnover and number of carers for the next 12 months.

	
	Wageroll / Payroll
	Turnover
	Number of Carers

	Clerical / Non-Manual employees
	£     
	£     
	     

	Domiciliary Care (care at service users’ homes)
	£     
	£     
	     

	Care in Nursing or Residential Care Homes or Hospitals
	£     
	£     
	     

	Other
	£     
	£     
	     

	TOTAL
	£     
	£     
	     




P

 PROFILE OF SERVICES USERS
Please provide details of the service user profiles relating to your business as a percentage; 
	
	Wageroll / Payroll

	Elderly
	     %

	Physically Disabled
	     %

	Convalescence
	     %

	Mentally Impaired / Disabled
	     %

	Drug / Alcohol Dependency / Rehabilitation
	     %

	Children (Under 18)
	     %

	Sectioned under the Mental Health Act
	     %

	Learning Difficulties
	     %

	Other
	     %



BUSINESS PROFILE
Yes / No answers
	Do you operate, own or operate a care home?
	     

	Is Care provided to known arsonists and/or sex offenders?
	     

	Do you enter into contracts which affect your liability under statute or common law?
	     

	Do you (or any carer or employee engaged by you) prescribe medicine?
	     



RISK MANAGEMENT
Yes / No answers
	Do you undertake Disclosure and Barring Service (or local equivalent criminal records) and other checks required by current legislation/regulation for all carers/employees?
	     

	Do you ensure that suitable qualifications are held by all carers/employees?
	     

	Do you take up references for all carers/employees in accordance with current legislation/regulation?
	     

	Do you carry out regular risk assessments and retain records of such?
	     

	Do you retain records for all carers/employees?
	     

	Do you have a written Health & Safety policy which is conveyed and accessible to all carers/employees?
	     

	Have you ever been prosecuted under a Health & Safety at Work Act or any other law in relation to duties as an employer?

	     

	Do you ensure that patient records are kept in accordance with Data Protection requirements and the requirements of all other prevailing legislation and regulation?

	     

	Are you licensed and registered with the Care Quality Commission (CQC) or equivalent local regulator?
	     

	Do you ensure that all registered dental and medical practitioners are members of the recognised organisations/associations and fully insured for their own malpractice?
	     

	Do you have a written policy detailing the procedure for administering medicine which is conveyed and accessible to relevant carers/employees? (if medicine is administered by the proposer or carers/employees supplied by the proposer)
	     

	Do you ensure that all carers/employees are competent and trained to undertake the activities for which they are employed/responsible?
	     

	Have all (if any) requirements made by the Care Quality Commission (or equivalent local regulator) been completed?
	     

	IF LEGAL EXPENSES IS REQUIRED, PLEASE CONFIRM THE FOLLOWING

	Do you require cover for contractual disputes?
	     

	Have you, your business or employees been involved in any legal disputes, action or prosecution (excluding driving offences) during the last 5 years where insured or not?
	     

	To the best of your knowledge and belief, are any redundancies envisaged in your business within the next 12 months?
	     

	In the last 3 years, have you been taken over, merged with or taken over any other company, or to the best of your knowledge and belief is it likely that your firm will take over another firm within the next 12 months?
	     



GENERAL DECLARATION & MATERIAL FACTS
Please answer all declaration and material facts questions as below. Please provide further details, for any where the answer is “Yes”.
	
	Answer

	Has any proposer, director or partner of the business or its subsidiaries ever, either personally or in any business capacity, had a proposal refused or declined or ever had an insurance policy cancelled, renewal refused or had special terms imposed?
	Yes ☐ No ☐

	Has any proposer, director or partner of the Trade or Business or its Subsidiary Companies ever, either personally or in any business capacity had any convictions, criminal offences or prosecutions pending other than motor offences?
	Yes ☐ No ☐

	Has any proposer, director or partner of the Trade or Business or its Subsidiary Companies ever, either personally or in any business capacity been declared bankrupt or insolvent or been the subject of bankruptcy proceedings or receivership/ insolvency proceedings?
	Yes ☐ No ☐

	Have there been any incidents over the last 5 years that could have, or have, given rise to a claim?
	Yes ☐ No ☐

	IF YES, PLEASE CONFIRM IN FULL UNDER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON PAGE 8 AND ON A SEPARATE PAGE IF REQUIRED. IF POSSIBLE, A FULL CLAIMS EXPERIENCE SHOULD BE SOUGHT FROM YOUR EXISTING INSURERS.

	
Are you (the proposer) or any of the named insureds, or beneficiaries subject to trade and economic sanctions of the UK, EU, US, UK any other relevant jurisdiction?



	Yes ☐ No ☐

	After enquiry, are any of the Partners/Directors aware of any circumstances which are likely to give rise to a claim against the firm or their predecessors in business or any of the present or former partners?
	Yes ☐ No ☐



	Additional Information;

	     





























OTHER COVERS

	COMMERCIAL INSURANCE
	Tick if required

	Personal Accident / Travel Insurance
	☐
	Motor Fleet Insurance
	☐
	Trade Credit Insurance
	☐


	PERSONAL INSURANCE
	Tick if required

	Private Motor Insurance (car owned personally)
	☐
	Private Home Insurance (owned individually)
	☐
























Signed:  ___________________________________________________  Dated:  _______________________

Print full name:  ____________________________________________________

Position:  __________________________________________________________
(this declaration must only be signed by a Director/Officer or Proprietor of the above named company)
1
	www.jetsoms.co.uk
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